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Request for Information

Dear Ms. DePaola:

On December 16, 2009, the Department conducted a routine compliance inspection at your
facility. In order to complete the report for this inspection, the Department is requesting
additional information. Please provide in writing the information concerning the following
requests:

e Describe the types of wastes managed as 10-day transfer waste.

e Describe the types of wastes managed and consolidated as 90-day wastes.

e Describe the types of wastes generated at AERC that are stored in the 90-day
area.

e Determine the process in which the elemental mercury is generated that is being
received for recycling.

Sincerely,

&naa( Benten
Danielle Bentzen
Environmental Specialist

Central District Hazardous Waste
Compliance Enforcement



